	WILL (EL)
	The weather will not be nice tomorrow.

	I will help you.
	I will call you on Thursday.

	She will not help you.
	We will do it later.

	They will do it for us.
	I promise (that) I will not be late.

	Jack will not do it for Gina.
	They always promise (that) they will come on time.

	Will we help them?
	Will you forgive me?

	Will he do it for me?
	When will Jack and Amanda come?

	It will be OK.
	What will they learn next lesson?

	It will not be hard.
	What will your mother think about it?

	Will the weather be nice tomorrow?
	I will see you on Tuesday.

	The weather will be nice tomorrow.
	Gina will not go fishing with you.


	Počasí nebude zítra hezké.
	Budoucí čas – WILL (EL)

	Zavolám ti ve čtvrtek.
	Pomůžu ti.

	Uděláme to později.
	Ona ti nepomůže.

	Slibuju, že pozdě nepřijdu.
	Udělají to pro nás.

	Vždy slibují, že přijdou včas.
	Jack to pro Ginu neudělá.

	Odpustíš mi?
	Pomůžeme jim?

	Kdy přijde Jack a Amanda?
	Udělá to pro mě?

	Co se budou učit příští lekci?
	Bude to v pořádku.

	Co si o tom pomyslí tvá matka?
	Nebude to těžké.

	Uvidím tě (vás) v úterý.
	Bude zítra hezké počasí?

	Gina s tebou rybařit nepůjde.
	Počasí bude zítra hezké.


